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Fw: Approval of Amendment to Rule 6A-10.02413, Florida Administrative Code, Civic
Literacy Competency

Eileen DeLuca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>
Thu 4/7/2022 7:47 AM

To: Christy Gilfert <Christy.Gilfert@fsw.edu>;Brenda Knight <Brenda.Knight@fsw.edu>;Sheila Seelau
<Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

2 attachments (163 KB)
6A-10.02413 Civic Literacy Competency.pdf; 2022-04-06 KH CivicLiteracyRule-Memo.pdf;

From: Council on Instructional Affairs <CIA-ALL-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG> on behalf of Henderson, Carrie
<0000012a50fbe496-dmarc-request@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 7:03 AM

To: CIA-ALL-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG <CIA-ALL-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG>

Subject: Fw: Approval of Amendment to Rule 6A-10.02413, Florida Administrative Code, Civic Literacy
Competency
 

CAUTION: Please Be Aware - This Email Originated Outside of FSW

FYI

--
Carrie E. Henderson, Ph.D.
Executive Vice Chancellor

Florida College System
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1244
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-245-9903 (Office)
239-590-5626 (Cell)

Visit the Florida College System on Facebook and Twitter!
 
Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.

From: ChancellorFCS <ChancellorFCS@fldoe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:16 PM

To: Angela Garcia Falconetti (agarciafalconetti@polk.edu) <agarciafalconetti@polk.edu>; Ava L. Parker
(parkera@palmbeachstate.edu) <parkera@palmbeachstate.edu>; Carol Probstfeld (probstc@scf.edu)
<probstc@scf.edu>; Charles E. Meadows (emeadows@pensacolastate.edu) <emeadows@pensacolastate.edu>;
Clemmons, Sarah <CLEMMONSS@CHIPOLA.EDU>; Devin Stephenson <dstephenson@nwfsc.edu>; Georgia Lorenz
<lorenzg@seminolestate.edu>; Gregory Haile <ghaile@broward.edu>; Heather Bigard (bigardh@lssc.edu)
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<bigardh@lssc.edu>; James D. Henningsen (Jim) (henningj@cf.edu) <henningj@cf.edu>; Jeff Allbritten
(jeff.allbritten@FSW.edu) <jeff.allbritten@FSW.edu>; Jim Murdaugh <murdaugj@tcc.fl.edu>; Jim Richey
(richeyj@easternflorida.edu) <richeyj@easternflorida.edu>; Joe H. Pickens (joepickens@sjrstate.edu)
<joepickens@sjrstate.edu>; John Avendano <John.Avendano@fscj.edu>; John D. Grosskopf (grosskopfj@nfc.edu)
<grosskopfj@nfc.edu>; John R. Holdnak (JHoldnak@gulfcoast.edu) <JHoldnak@gulfcoast.edu>;
jonathan.gueverra@cfk.edu <jonathan.gueverra@cfk.edu>; Kathleen Plinske (kplinske@valenciacollege.edu)
<kplinske@valenciacollege.edu>; Ken Atwater (katwater@hccfl.edu) <katwater@hccfl.edu>; Lawrence Barrett
(Lawrence.Barrett@fgc.edu) <Lawrence.Barrett@fgc.edu>; Madeline Pumariega (mpumarie@mdc.edu)
<mpumarie@mdc.edu>; Paul Broadie II Ph. D. (Paul.broadie@sfcollege.edu) <Paul.broadie@sfcollege.edu>;
Thomas C. Leitzel (leitzelt@southflorida.edu) <leitzelt@southflorida.edu>; Timothy Beard (beardt@phsc.edu)
<beardt@phsc.edu>; Timothy Moore (TimMoore@irsc.edu) <TimMoore@irsc.edu>; Tom LoBasso - Daytona State
College (thomas.lobasso@daytonastate.edu) <thomas.lobasso@daytonastate.edu>; Tonjua Williams
<Williams.Tonjua@spcollege.edu>

Cc: Mack, Henry <Henry.Mack@fldoe.org>; Henderson, Carrie <Carrie.Henderson@fldoe.org>; Moya, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Moya@fldoe.org>; Sfiropoulos, Mike <Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org>; Spencer, Hayley
<Hayley.Spencer@fldoe.org>; Autry, Shanna <Shanna.Autry@fldoe.org>; Grissom, Katie
<Katie.Grissom@fldoe.org>; Hawkes, Caleb <Caleb.Hawkes@fldoe.org>; Post1, Aubrey <Aubrey.Post1@fldoe.org>

Subject: Approval of Amendment to Rule 6A-10.02413, Florida Administrative Code, Civic Literacy Competency
 
Dear Presidents,
 
Please see attached memorandum regarding the approved amendment to Rule 6A-10.02413, Florida
Administrative Code, Civic Literacy Competency. The amendment adds the civic literacy competency requirement
as a condition of graduation for Associate in Science and Associate in Applied Science degree programs. A copy of
the rule is attached for your reference.
 
Please contact Dr. Mike Sfiropoulos, Director of Academic Affairs, at Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org for questions
regarding the rule.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kathy
 
Kathryn S. Hebda
Chancellor
Florida College System
850-245-0407
 

Cc:       FCS Council of Instructional Affairs
FCS Council of Student Affairs
FCS Council on Workforce Education
FCS Reports Coordinators
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